

Behnam Ghaffari

From: Behnam Ghaffari
Sent: Monday, May 21, 2007 10:40 AM
To: 'Krish.Jonnalagadda@ses-americom.com'
Subject: FCC File 0750-EX-ST-2006

Mr. Jonnalagadda,

This correspondence refers to application, FCC File No. 0750-EX-ST-2006, for an experimental special temporary authorization. We were unable to process your application prior to the timeframe of your requested operation.

Does a need still exist to perform this experiment? If so, please respond to this e-mail by close-of-business May 23, 2007. Otherwise, your application may be subject to dismissal.

Ben Ghaffari
Office of Engineering and Technology
Federal Communications Commission
Experimental Licensing Branch
(202) 418-7928